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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:53 PM
To: 'Jo Smith'
Subject: RE: City of Panama City Beach

Good afternoon Jo Smith, 
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for docket 
20170093. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Jo Smith [mailto:jsmith@pcbgov.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: City of Panama City Beach 
 
Mayor Gayle Oberst was replaced by Mayor Mike Thomas April, 2016. 
The Mayor’s email is mthomas@pcbgov.com 
Docket # 20170093-EI 
 
Thank you for updating your records,  
Jo 
 
 
Jo Smith 
Executive Assistant to Mayor Mike Thomas and City Manager Mario Gisbert 
City of Panama City Beach 
110 S Arnold Road 
Panama City Beach, FL  32413 
(850) 233-5100, ext 2230 
(850) 233-5108  (fax) 
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Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses and contents are public records.  If you do not want your e-mail address and 
content released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by 
phone or in writing.  
 
 
NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately reply to 
the sender that you have received this communication in error, then delete it.  Thank you.  
 




